Araceli E. Solis

From: Cesar A. Guerra

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 2:05 PM

To: Araceli E. Solis

Cc: Debra E. Cadena; Joe A. Lopez; Juan Guerrero; Angelica Morales; Elizabeth M. Ortiz;
Ricardo A. Rangel

Subject: Rush Quote

Araceli, Bruno from Rush has noted (please see below) that the work in repairs for requisition #2022-7214 should be
done today.

They will supply an invoice with a Buyboard Number.

Since the work is about done, there is no need to issue a PO since additional quotes cannot be obtained as per the
purchasing policy.

The PO will be returned to level one where you can delete the requisition. Please work with the Business Office and the
Auditor’s Office to submit a GRP to pay the incoming invoice.

Thank you.

Requisition List

Requisition - 2022-00007214

906 3|2 éFeny

Approval Status Oof 1at5 Validation Status  Valid Printed Mot Printed Encumber Funds Yes
Department g Purchasing Address 14 4
Vendor 9549 - RUSH TRUCK CENTER - G/LDate | 09/22/2022
Description Unit 5810 Aftertreatment Hamess L S

Deliver by Date | 09/22/2022

Category Resolution Number

Form Type Bill To Location

Assigned 1o Buyer

ltem 04 4 |Repairs and Maintenance - 716838 H v | # Pl &  Numberof tems 13 Requisition Total 9,964

lesar A. guerra, Jr, CTCD, CPM
Assistant Purchasing Agent

Webb County

1110 Washington St, Suite 101

Laredo, Texas 78045

956-523-4133
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From: Debra E. Cadena <decadena@webbcountytx.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 1:51 PM

To: Cesar A. Guerra <ceguerra@webbcountytx.gov>

Cc: Joe A. Lopez <joel@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: RE: Rush Quote

Spoke to Bruno, They are reinstalling the radiator for a leak that was fixed. It should be done by today.

| spoke to Bruno, he will add Buy Board on the estimate.

Webb County Purchasing Department
1110 Washington Street, Suite 101
decadena@webbcountytx.gov

Phone (956)523-5936
Fax(956)523-5010

Please visit our eProcurement portal, https://webbcountyebid.ionwave.net/ for online acccess to all Webb County
Purchasing Solicitations
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

Any unauthorized review, use, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact

the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.



